
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  

Scrutiny Management Committee (Calling In) 
 
To: Councillors Healey (Chair), Funnell (Vice-Chair), Orrell, 

Scott, Simpson-Laing, Taylor, R Watson and Waudby 
 

Date: Monday, 12 October 2009 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: Guildhall, York 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. 
 

2. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so. The deadline for 
registering is 5:00 pm on Friday, 9 October 2009. 
 

3. Minutes   (Pages 3 - 4) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 14 

September 2009. 
 

4. Called In Item: The Barbican Auditorium   (Pages 5 - 20) 
 To consider the decisions taken by the Executive on 22 

September 2009 with regard to the Barbican Auditorium, which 
have been called in by Cllrs Scott, Crisp and B Watson in 
accordance with the provisions of the Council’s Constitution.  A 
cover report is attached setting out the reasons for the call-in and 
the remit and powers of the Scrutiny Management Committee 
(Calling In) in relation to the call-in procedure, together with the 
original report to and decisions of the Executive. 
 



 
5. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the  

Local Government Act 1972. 
 
 

Democracy Officer: 
 
Name : Fiona Young 
Contact Details:  

• Telephone : 01904 551027 
• E-mail : fiona.young@york.gov.uk 

 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

Contact details are set out above. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda. 
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date 
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 

necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
(CALLING IN) 

DATE 14 SEPTEMBER 2009 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS HEALEY (CHAIR), FUNNELL 
(VICE-CHAIR), ORRELL, SCOTT, SIMPSON-
LAING, TAYLOR AND WAUDBY 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR R WATSON 

IN ATTENDANCE COUNCILLOR KING 

 
15. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal 
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.  No 
interests were declared. 
 

16. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the 
meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 

17. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Scrutiny Management Committee 

(Calling In) meeting held on 27 July 2009 be approved and 
signed by the Chair as a correct record. 

 
18. CALLED-IN ITEM: WESTMINSTER ROAD PETITIONS  

 
Members received a report which asked them to consider the decisions 
made by the Executive Member for City Strategy, at a Decision Session 
held on 1 September 2009, in relation to two petitions received regarding 
the change in traffic conditions due to works carried out on Water End 
earlier in the year. 
 
Details of the Executive Member’s decisions were attached as Annex 1 to 
the report.  The original report to the Decision Session was attached as 
Annex 2.  The decisions had been called in by Cllrs Douglas, King and 
Scott for the following reasons: 
 

“The Executive Member misdirected himself in: 
• failing to follow the representations of local councillors 
• failing to follow the representations of the residents of 

Westminster Road 
• not deciding on Option G - Point Closure of the street.” 

 

Agenda Item 3Page 3



Members were invited to decide whether to confirm the decisions of the 
Executive Member (Option A) or to refer them back to the Executive 
Member for reconsideration and / or amendment (Option B). 
 
Cllr King addressed the meeting on behalf of the Calling-in Members.  He 
emphasised the importance of the views of residents in this matter and 
stated that the increase in traffic on Westminster Road and The Avenue 
following the works at Water End was far higher than suggested in the 
report to the Executive Member.  Existing traffic humps had not deterred 
drivers from using these streets as a short cut, so measures such as 
creating a 20 mph zone would not solve the problem.  He urged Members 
to refer the matter back with a recommendation that Option G in the 
original report (point closure along Westminster Road or The Avenue) be 
approved. 
 
Members were reminded of the potential impact of their decision on the 
Councillor Call for Action that had been submitted in respect of the traffic 
issues in this area. 
 
Following questions to the reporting Officer and a full debate, it was 
 
RESOLVED: That Option B be approved and the Executive Member’s 

decisions be referred back to the Executive (Calling In) for 
reconsideration, with a recommendation that they be 
amended to: 

 
 (a) Include a further sub-paragraph c) under resolution (i) 

to read as follows: 
 “Approval of Option H and consultation to be carried out with 

residents, with the aim of reporting the results to the 
Executive Member on 1 December, or at the same time as 
the results of the further surveys.” 

 
 (b) Replace the words “Options G and H” in resolution (ii) 

with the words “Option G”. 
 
REASON: In accordance with the procedures set out in the Council’s 

Constitution for dealing with called-in decisions, and to 
ensure that the problems faced by residents in this area as a 
consequence of works carried out by the Council can be 
addressed as soon as possible, with residents’ views being 
taken properly into account. 

 
 
 
 
P Healey, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.00 pm and finished at 5.50 pm]. 

Page 4



 
  

 

   

 

Scrutiny Management Committee 
(Calling – In)  

12 October 2009 

 

Report of the Head of Civic, Democratic and Legal Services 

 
Called-in Item:  The Barbican Auditorium 

 
Summary  

 
1. This report sets out the reasons for the call-in of the decisions 

made by the Executive on 22 September 2009 in relation to an 
update report on plans to bring the Barbican Auditorium back into 
use.  The report also explains the powers and role of the Scrutiny 
Management Committee in relation to dealing with the call-in. 

 
Background 

 
1. An extract from the decision list published after the relevant 

Executive Meeting is attached as Annex 1 to this report.  This 
sets out the decisions taken by the Executive on the Barbican 
item.  The original report to the Executive is attached as Annex 
2. 

 
2. Councillors Scott, Crisp and B Watson have called in the 

Executive’s decisions for review by the Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC) (Calling-In), in accordance with the 
constitutional requirements for post-decision call-in. The reasons 
given for the call-in are: 

 
“That the Executive has failed to follow the recommendations of 
the Shadow Executive, inter alia: 
(i) It failed to specify community days as an essential 

criteria in marketing to prospective bidders; 
(ii) It failed to specify community days as an important 

weighting in the scoring of bids; and 
(iii) It abdicated responsibility by passing the decision on 

final criteria and weighting to the Chief Executive.” 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



Consultation  
 
4. In accordance with the requirements of the Constitution, the 

calling-in Members have been invited to attend and/or speak at 
the Call-In meeting, as appropriate.   

 
Options 
 
5. The following options are available to SMC (Calling-In) in 

relation to dealing with this call-in, in accordance with the 
constitutional and legal requirements under the Local 
Government Act 2000: 

 
(a) To confirm the decisions of the Executive, on the grounds 

that the SMC (Calling-In) does not believe there is any 
basis for reconsideration. If this option is chosen, the 
decisions take effect from the date of the SMC (Calling-
In) meeting. 

 
(b) To refer the decisions back to the Executive, them to 

reconsider or amend in part their decisions.  If this option 
is chosen, the matter will be re-considered at a meeting 
of the Executive (Calling-In) to be held on 13 October 
2009. 

 
Analysis 
 
6. Members need to consider the reasons for call-in and the basis 

of the decisions made by the Executive and form a view on 
whether there is a basis for reconsideration of those decisions. 

  
Corporate Priorities 
 
7. An indication of the Corporate Priorities to which the Executive’s 

decisions are expected to contribute is provided in paragraph 27 
of Annex 2 to this report. 

 
Implications 

 
8. There are no known financial, HR, Legal, Property, Equalities, 

or Crime and Disorder implications in relation to the following in 
terms of dealing with the specific matter before Members; 
namely, to determine and handle the call-in: 

 
Risk Management 
 
9. There are no risk management implications associated with the 

call in of this matter. 

Page 6



 
Recommendations 

 
10. Members are asked to consider the call-in and reasons for it and 

decide whether they wish to confirm the decisions made by the 
Executive or refer the matter back for re-consideration at the 
scheduled Executive Calling-In meeting.  

 
Reason: 
 
To enable the called-in matter to be dealt with efficiently and in 
accordance with the requirements of the Council’s Constitution. 

 
 
Contact details: 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Dawn Steel 
Democratic Services Manager 
01904 551030 
email: 
dawn.steel@york.gov.uk 
 

Quentin Baker 
Head of Civic, Democratic and Legal Services 
 

Report Approved √ Date 24/9/09 

 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  None 
 
Wards Affected:   
 

All √ 
 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 

Annexes 
Annex 1 – decisions of the Executive on the Barbican item (extract 
from decision list published 23/9/09) 
Annex 2 – report to Executive meeting held on 22/9/09 
 
Background Papers 
Agenda and minutes relating to the above meeting (published on the 
Council’s website) 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 1 

 
EXECUTIVE 

 
TUESDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2009 

 
DECISIONS 

 
 

5. THE BARBICAN AUDITORIUM  

RESOLVED: (i) That approval be given to carry out formal 
marketing of the Barbican Auditorium, as set out in 
Option B and detailed in paragraphs 15-17 of the report.  

 
 (ii) That approval be given to the inclusion of the Kent 

Street Coach Park site, on the basis set out in 
paragraphs 18 and 19. 

 
(iii) That the following relative weighting be favoured 

for the criteria set out in paragraph 17: 
• Financial impact on Council taxpayers – 50% 
• Addressing the City’s economic development 

and planning objectives – 30% 
• Provision of entertainment and community 

facilities – 20% 
And that the criteria include a requirement for the 
early re-opening of the building – by December 
2010 at the latest. 

 
 (iv) That authority be delegated to the Chief Executive 

to establish the final criteria and weighting to be used in 
assessing bids and final tenders, based on the contents 
of paragraph 16. 

 
REASON: To enable future plans for the Barbican Auditorium to be 

developed and progressed and to ensure that 
responsibility for the final criteria and weighting of bids is 
taken at the highest level. 

 
 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 2 

 

  
 

   

 
Executive  22 September 2009 

 
Report of the Director of Learning Culture and Children’s Services  

 
The Barbican Auditorium 

Summary 

1. This report is the fourth in a series which aims to establish the next steps in a 
strategy designed to bring the Barbican Auditorium back into public use. 

Background 

2. Previous reports have presented key information about the physical condition of 
the facility and about the potential market for its re-use.  First, a detailed and 
thorough condition survey by the LHL Group report has identified an immediate 
cost of £818k to bring the Auditorium back into a usable condition, with an 
additional £1.097m required over the next 5 years.  This represents the cost of 
only the minimum works required to operate the building in line with statutory 
requirements and makes no provision for the additional investment that would 
be essential if a commercially viable business were to be established at the 
Barbican.   

3. Market analysis by Drivers Jonas has identified a clear demand for theatre / 
entertainment space within York together with interest in the Barbican from a 
number of key operators.    Drivers Jonas also identified interest in the Barbican 
Auditorium from local and national organisations for a conference facility.  As 
such it would provide conference / exhibition space alongside a 4* hotel to be 
sited on the land to the east.  Whilst entertainment and conference operations 
are not fully compatible, a  conference centre would nonetheless be expected to 
be able to attract and run some entertainment events. 

4. Drivers Jonas recommended that the options be developed with the parties who 
have expressed an interest, in order to test that interest further and to establish 
both the likely financial basis on which any agreement could be entered into and 
appropriate mechanisms for the Council to demonstrate best consideration.   

5. In response to this analysis the Executive, at its meeting on 28 April, agreed the 
following key points for the way forward: 

a) The Council’s aspirations for the Barbican Auditorium - The Auditorium 
should provide: 

Ø The major conference and/or entertainment facilities for the city. 

Page 11



Annex 2 

Ø High quality facilities for the residents of York and for visitors acting as a 
focus for important city events and a focus for civic pride. 

Ø Opportunities for community involvement and activities. 

Ø An operation that does not require long-term revenue subsidy from the 
Council. 

The Council would not specify particular activities or events at this stage in 
order not to stifle the potential to generate creative ideas and opportunities 
through open dialogue. 

b) A further three months for structured discussions with interested 
parties - Drivers Jonas to be retained to work with officers in this, as well as 
continuing to make contact with potential future users and examining 
options for involving a trust.   A further report would then to be brought back 
on the available options. 

c) An open approach to capital investment - The aim of the market exercise 
should be to attract private capital investment to the Centre.  However, 
should an attractive proposal be made which involved a strong business 
case for Council capital investment in the building then this could be 
considered. 

d) Ensuring the Council obtains best consideration – Specialist advice to 
be taken on all aspects of procurement, whilst structured discussions with 
interested parties are taking place, to assist officers in drawing up a formal 
procurement strategy. 

 
6. Members also agreed the following immediate actions: 

a) £90k of essential works to be carried out, as a first stage of the total work 
required to re-open the building, in order to protect the integrity of the asset 
and prevent further deterioration. 

b) Officers to support to the community users who previously used the 
Barbican auditorium site: the York Carol Concert and the Festival of 
Remembrance, in seeking alternative arrangements 

 
Project Update 

7. Drivers Jonas, Pan Leisure and David Pratley Associates have undertaken 
structured discussions with the parties identified at the time of the last report.  
One of the parties has withdrawn leaving four principal parties each of whom 
retain an interest.  The key issues arising from these four strands are as follows: 

Theatre Operator 1: 

8. Discussion with a major national theatre operator has suggested the potential 
for a management contract to operate the Barbican with the following key 
features: 

Ø The contractor to take full responsibility for operating the site under a 
contract with a term of around 20 years 

Page 12



Annex 2 

Ø The programme would be wide-ranging and include music, comedy, dance, 
opera, and potentially drama 

Ø The Council would need to make the initial capital investment to re-open the 
building – around £800k 

Ø The contractor would invest in improving the facilities, e.g. in bars, 
restaurant, conversion of the former sports hall, potentially into a 
performance space 

Ø A significant management fee would be required in the initial years.  Whilst 
this is likely to reduce over time a level of fee would be required throughout 
the life of the contract 

Theatre Operator 2: 

9. Discussion with a second major national theatre / music operator has suggested 
interest in operating the Barbican primarily as a music venue with the potential 
for secondary conference uses.  Key features of this would be: 

Ø A freehold transfer of the site.  The Council would have no subsequent 
control of the facility though covenants on the sale could protect its 
continued use as an auditorium 

Ø The facility would be operated as a receiving house for theatre, musicals, 
and comedy and as a concert venue 

Ø The Council may need to make the initial capital investment to re-open the 
building though this would subsequently be repaid over time 

Ø The contractor would invest in improving the facilities, potentially adding 
ancilliary music facilities and performance space 

Ø A strategic review of provision in the city would be required:  The operator 
would not wish to operate in direct competition with other existing venues in 
the city 

A Conference Operator: 

10. A major national conference operator would be interested in entering into a 
management agreement with the Council. Broadly, the basis on which the 
Company would wish to pursue its interest is: 

Ø A 10 -15 year contract 

Ø A conferencing facility using most areas of the building 

Ø The Council would need to make the initial capital investment to re-open the 
building – around £800k 

Ø The contractor would invest capital in the kitchen, catering and front of 
house areas 

Ø Ongoing maintenance liability would remain with the Council (i.e. £1.097m 
over the next 5 years, the cost over the remaining 5-10 years to be 
determined) 

Ø Variation clauses within the contract would protect the contractor in relation, 
for example, to decreased footfall or issues related to the building outside of 
their control. 

Page 13



Annex 2 

Development Interest in the whole Barbican Site: 

11. Since the last meeting of the Executive a developer who is negotiating to buy 
the residential and hotel site from its two current owners, has expressed interest 
in acquiring the  Barbican Auditorium and the Kent Street site from the Council 
in order to bring forward a comprehensive scheme. Discussion with the 
interested party suggests that if the Council were to sell the Barbican  
Auditorium and the Kent Street site to a developer who was able to acquire the   
other two sites the key implications would be: 

Ø A potentially comprehensive and coherent development of the whole site 

Ø A requirement to relax the Council’s existing covenants and building 
restrictions on the housing site in order to allow the developer to bring 
forward an alternative scheme from that which currently has planning 
permission 

Ø The Barbican Auditorium to become a conference centre / entertainment 
venue with most of the existing structure being absorbed into a hotel 
development (though the identity of the proposed venue operator is not 
known to the Council) 

Ø A 4 star hotel being constructed (the developer has confirmed that they have 
an operator working with them on the scheme though the identity is not 
known to the Council)  

Ø Difficulty satisfying procurement and best consideration requirements by 
selling the Auditorium and Kent Street site to a nominated developer without 
competition 

Initial Conclusions: 

12. These 4 expressions of interest are positive and it is recommended that they be 
pursued.  However, none can be accepted immediately because: 

Ø No single expression of interest is sufficiently attractive to be pursued 
exclusively at this stage; each has merits and demerits 

Ø None can be assessed accurately at present as we hold differing information 
for each, which is to be expected given the uneven nature of the process of 
soliciting expressions of interest 

Ø More than one of the four suggests a potential requirement on the Council to 
contribute capital / revenue financing and to be involved in some level of 
specification of the activities that will be undertaken in the facility. To 
entertain this possibility implies the need for a procurement exercise which 
would require the Council to advertise the opportunity in the Official Journal 
of the European Union (see below) 

Ø Some of the proposals involve service contracts which would also potentially 
require to be formally procured.  

Ø There is a need to put clear timescales around the exercise.  It would be 
unwise to enter into exclusive discussions, for example, with a developer 
which could drag on without a clear end date 

Page 14



Annex 2 

Ø There remain a number of interested parties, in and around York, who 
continue to express an interest in acquiring the Barbican Centre for a range 
of uses and these should have the opportunity to formalise their interest 

Options 

13. It is recommended that the Council now undertakes formal marketing in respect 
of the Barbican Auditorium in order to continue to pursue, through the market, 
the agreed aspirations set out in paragraph 5a) above.  This will oblige offers to 
buy and/or to operate the Barbican Auditorium to come forward on a (more) 
standard basis, so that they can be assessed against the Council’s criteria for 
the re-use of the site.  It will also have the advantage of transparency and open 
up the possibility of other developer or operator interest.  The existing interested 
parties will be encouraged to take part in this competitive process (they would 
not ordinarily expect to enter into an exclusive relationship with a local authority, 
without first having to participate in a competitive process).   

14. The principal options open to the Council in respect of market testing are: 

a) To undertake a ‘standard’ marketing campaign in order to sell the 
Barbican Auditorium, not attaching any conditions on its operation or use,  
and seeking only the best consideration sum for the property 

b) To undertake a market testing exercise in line with European Union 
procurement regulations. This approach would facilitate both straight-
forward offers to buy the Barbican Auditorium as well as offers which might 
entail Council involvement in some form of partnership, e.g. one which 
might involve some Council funding.   

Analysis 

15. It is recommended that option b) from Paragraph 14 above, is followed, 
undertaking a market testing exercise in line with European Union procurement 
regulations.  This approach will allow bids to come forward to buy the site as 
well as allowing bids that propose some Council involvement e.g. in controlling 
or specifying activities.  For this reason it will allow the Council the potential for 
more control over the eventual outcome for the Auditorium and is therefore 
more likely to enable the Council to pursue the aspirations for the Auditorium  
set out in paragraph 5 above.  Under option a) on the other hand it will not be 
possible to impose any conditions or control beyond covenants that could be 
used, for example, to protect the continued existence of the building.  Option b) 
will also enable the Council to identify and select the “most economically 
advantageous tender” rather than selecting merely on price.   

16. The mechanism involved would be the “competitive dialogue procedure” as this 
is appropriate in the award of complex contracts where there is a need to 
discuss all aspects of the proposed contract with bidders in order to identify and 
define solutions to meet the contracting authority’s needs and requirements in a 
way that is not allowed under open procedures.  The process will involve the 
following stages: 

Ø Publication of a contract notice setting out the authority’s needs and 
requirements and award criteria based on them 

Page 15



Annex 2 

Ø A pre-qualification process which will assess the track record and 
experience of bidders to ensure that only those competent and sufficiently 
financially robust to carry through their proposals are invited to participate 

Ø An invitation to dialogue in order to identify and define solutions to meet the 
Council’s requirements though discussion with the Council giving equal 
opportunity to each of the bidders   

Ø Potentially elimination of some of the outline proposals on the basis of the 
award criteria set out in the contract notice 

Ø Submission of formal tenders by the remaining participants on the basis of 
the solutions presented and discussed during the dialogue 

Ø Tenders evaluated against the award criteria in order to identify the “most 
economically advantageous tender” 

Ø Post tender clarification where required 

Ø Award of tender 

This process represents a rational next step after the “structured dialogue” that 
has taken place and will provide a structured and user-friendly process for those 
who have previously expressed an interest, together with any new parties, to 
present their proposals. 

17. It is recommended that the detailed award criteria to be used in the contract 
notice and for assessment of bids be based on the following objectives: 

Ø High quality facilities for the use of residents of York and for visitors (for 
example conference, entertainment, leisure uses), acting as a focus for 
important city events and a focus for civic pride  

Ø A major entertainment programme for the City:  Bids will score best on this 
criterion that meet the Council’s aspirations for an extensive and wide-
ranging programme of music, comedy, dance and entertainment of a quality 
likely to draw a sub-regional and regional audience.  The minimum standard 
will be a programme that contains at least some elements of the above.  
Proposals for entertainment of a primarily adult nature or for gambling will be 
rejected.  

Ø Opportunities for community involvement and activities  

Ø Financial impact on the Council: 

§ An operation that does not require long-term revenue subsidy from the 
Council  

§ Maximises capital receipt and minimises the requirement for capital 
injection on the part of the Council to refurbish the building or improve 
the facilities   

Ø Coherence of the proposals with the overall masterplan for the area and 
contribution to the overall quality of the development 

A relative weighting must be given to the criteria.  Members’ views on this are 
requested. 

Page 16



Annex 2 

18. In marketing the Barbican Auditorium the Council has the opportunity to re-
market the Kent Street coach park site. It is proposed to advertise the 
opportunity to acquire the Auditorium with or without the Kent Street site.  The 
marketing / development of the  Kent Street site would provide another 
opportunity  to provide all the facilities identified as needed but lacking in the 
city centre (e.g. good quality hotel, an entertainment centre and conference 
facilities for 500+) as the timetable for the development of the 4* hotel site 
adjacent to the Auditorium, in private ownership, is not certain.   

19. As the site has a planning permission for a 2/3* hotel and other developers 
have expressed interest in acquiring the site in its own right, it is proposed that 
the Council put a reserve price on the Kent Street site of £1m.   In undertaking 
the financial assessment, bids including Kent Street will be adjusted by this 
figure for the purpose of comparing them to bids not including Kent Street.  If, 
ultimately, none of the bidders is interested in Kent Street then it will be 
marketed separately. 

20. As noted in paragraph 11 above, a particular developer’s interest in the 
Barbican will hinge upon that developer’s ability to acquire the hotel site.  This 
developer also appears to have ambitions to acquire the whole of the Barbican 
site and go forward for a new planning permission.  The whole area including 
Barbican Road and Kent Street has the potential to be enhanced by improved 
urban design.  A co-ordinated approach would add greater benefits than 
piecemeal development in isolation could offer and help to create better links 
with not only Walmgate, but Parliament Street and Piccadilly.  The Council, 
together with the promoters, could maximise the possibilities this presents 
including the opportunity of looking at parking for the whole site.  It would also 
allow us to address key transport issues in this area. In order to provide a 
context in which consideration can be given to this issue a Planning Statement 
has been produced for this site by a range of officers across the Council 
(available in the members’ library).  Whilst this Planning Statement is not a 
statutory requirement it will be a 'material consideration' and will provide a basis 
for discussions and meetings with developers.    It is proposed that it is used as 
the basis for judging coherence as referred to in the last criterion in paragraph 
17 above.  In this respect proposals for the Barbican Auditorium from all bidders 
will be judged according to the quality of their contribution to the site as a whole. 

Next Steps 

21. The indicative  timetable will be: 

§ Publication of contract notice     Sept – October 2009 

§ Invite prequalified bidders to submit solutions  November 2009 

§ Dialogue         Dec – January 2010 

§ Reduction of the outline proposals    February 2010 

§ Submission of final tender     March 2010 

§ Tenders evaluated     March 2010 

§ Contract award decision     April 2010 

Page 17



Annex 2 

 The Remedial Works 

22. The remedial work necessary to preserve the building, as approved in the April 
report, started at the end of July. There are many specialist contractors needed 
so their work will need to be co-ordinated and phased to avoid interference with 
each other.  The work is to include essential electrical testing and remedial 
works, fire alarm repairs, boiler and plant service and repairs, water risk 
management, sealing off the pool corridor access, gutter cleaning, boarding up 
doors to the terraces, repairs to the paving on the terraces and front apron.  It is 
anticipated that the work will be completed towards the end of September. Once 
these items are complete there will be a need to continue some routine 
inspection and service work 

Relocation of Community User Groups 

23. Officers have worked with the organisers of the Festival of Remembrance and 
the York Carol Concert to ensure that they have satisfactory arrangements for 
their events: 

Ø York Carol Concert is relocating to the University Central Hall.  In response 
to a request from officers the University have kindly offered the Carol 
Concert a substantial discount on their booking.  The Council has also 
offered a £1k grant ensuring that the event will be viable 

Ø The Festival of Remembrance will be held at the Theatre Royal.  Officers 
have worked with the Theatre Royal to ensure that the special requirements 
of the festival can be accommodated.  The Council has agreed to underwrite 
the Theatre’s abnormal costs up to a limit of £1k to ensure that the festival 
only has to pay a standard fee 

 
Community Trusts 

24. In response to members’ request officers have given consideration for the 
potential of a community trust to play a role in the Barbican Auditorium.  This is 
not considered practicable at this stage because: 

§ Successful trusts generally emerge from existing organisations / business.  
None exists in this case 

§ Running an auditorium on commercial lines with minimum subsidy 
requirement is not a natural focus for a charitable organisation 

§ A new trust would have no capacity to raise the essential capital for 
investment 

§ The liability of a trust to pay VAT on expenditure would effectively mean that 
capital investment would need to remain with the Council 

None of the foregoing would prevent any existing trust bidding in the proposed 
exercise. 

Consultation 

25. There has been considerable dialogue with interested parties but given the 
stage of the analysis no formal consultation. Drivers Jonas has been highly 
active and has spoken to many interested local parties. These conversations 
have strongly influenced the conclusions they have reached.  

Page 18



Annex 2 

26. As reported at the 3 March Executive meeting consultation as part of the City 
Centre Area Action Plan found the types of facilities that respondents felt are 
currently lacking included: venues to hold bigger events, music venues, a good 
performance venue, children’s entertainment: consultation feedback which can 
be positively responded to if the recommendations from Drivers Jonas are 
progressed.   

Corporate Priorities 

27. The Council’s new Corporate Strategy describes the desire to “inspire residents 
and visitors to free their creative talents and make York the most active city in 
the country.  We will achieve this by providing high quality sporting and cultural 
activities for all”.  Within the new strategy we commit to developing an 
“achievable plan for the Barbican Auditorium” to contribute to this priority. 

Implications 

Financial: 

28. The Executive has already agreed an allocation of £120k from contingency in 
2009/10 to fund the costs of the review process and the essential remedial 
works.  It is still expected that all project costs can be contained within this sum. 

29. The grants to the Carol Concert and the Festival of Remembrance will also be 
funded from the existing Barbican Centre budget. 

30. Some of the initial expressions of interest suggest a requirement for the council 
to contribute capital and/or on-going revenue funding.  There is no provision to 
fund either of these costs within the council’s current capital or revenue 
budgets. 

31. Legal:  Legal implications are as set out in the report. 

32. Property:  Property implications are as contained in the report. 

33. Risk Management: Risks in related to this important project are handled 
through good governance arrangements A Project Group representing key 
senior officers of the authority with specific legal, technical and financial support 
is now established and meeting on a weekly basis, chaired by the Director of 
Learning, Culture and Children's Services. The group through its chair reports to 
the Chief Executive and the wider senior leadership team of the council. 

34. There are no Human Resources, Crime and Disorder, or Information 
Technology implications. 

Recommendations 

35. Members are asked to: 

Ø Agree to a formal marketing of the Barbican Auditorium as set out in 
paragraph 0  

Ø Agree to the inclusion of the freehold of the Kent Street Coach Park site on 
the basis set out in paragraphs 18 and 19 

Page 19



Annex 2 

Ø Give their views on the relative weighting of the criteria set out in paragraph 
17 

Ø Delegate to the Director of Learning Culture and Children’s services the 
authority to establish the final criteria and weighting to be used in assessing 
bids and final tenders based on the contents of paragraph 16 

Reason:  To enable future plans for the Barbican Auditorium to be developed 
and progressed 

 

Contact Details 

Authors: Chief Officers responsible for the report: 

Pete Dwyer 
Director of Learning, Culture and 
Children’s Services 
(01904) 554420 

Charlie Croft 
Assistant Director (Lifelong 
Learning & Culture) 
(01904) 553371 

Pete Dwyer 
Director of Learning, Culture and Children’s 
Services 
(01904) 554420 
 
 

 
  

Report Approved 
ü 

Date  
8 September 09 

 

Specialist Implications: 

Neil Hindhaugh                 Bill Woolley Wendy Taylor 
Head of Property Services Director of City Strategy City Development Officer 
(01904) 553312              (01904) 551330 (01904) 551474 
 
Richard Hartle Brian Gray 
Head of Finance LCCS  Legal Services 
(01904) 554225 (01904) 551042 
 

Wards Affected:  All  
 
For further information please contact the authors of the report 
 

Background Papers:  Barbican Auditorium - Reports to the Executive 20 January, 3 
March and 28 April 2009. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 20


	Agenda
	
	3 Minutes
	4 Called In Item: The Barbican Auditorium
	Annex 1 Report to SMC Calling-in
	Annex 2 Report to SMC Calling-in


